Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 3:22 PM

To: SUR; 'Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore)'

Subject: SKS778 Accident Date : 12/06/2022 OUR REF 2022 22005182
Attachments: sks778 wheel bearing.jpeg; sks778 04_01_2021.jpeg

Dear Sharon,

According to surveyor, based on the nature of accident, his opinion that the damage to the wheel
bearing (if any) is not related to the accident.

This is your typical front-to-rear accident and the damages were confined to the frontal portion of the
vehicle.

The part in question, the wheel bearing is fitted in the inner most confines of the independent suspension
system.

It is highly unlikely that a collision of this nature or magnitude could not even come close to damaging the
suspension system.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 3:30 PM

To: 'Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore)' <sharon.lim@allianz.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re : SKS778 Accident Date : 12/06/2022 OUR REF 2022 22005182

Dear Sharon,

According to surveyor, based on the nature of accident, his opinion that the damage to the wheel
bearing (if any) is not related to the accident

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 12:18 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.sg>
Subject: FW: Re : SKS778 Accident Date : 12/06/2022 OUR REF 2022 22005182

Hi Veron
For our surveyor’s review whether consistent.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 9:18 am

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Re : SKS778 Accident Date : 12/06/2022 OUR REF 2022 22005182

Internal
Dear Bryan

Our mutual client feedback that front wheel bearing was damaged after he sent for inspection, please let us have
your comments.

Thank you.

Sharon Lim
Claims & Performance Management Department

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897

OQO | Allianz @ | (.

Warldwide Olympi ond Poralymplc Portner

From: patricia <patricia@kanfs.net>

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 5:34 PM

To: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.sg>
Cc: Ryan (KFS) <ryan@kanfs.net>

Subject: [EXT] Re : SKS778

Dear Mdm,

Attached previous wheel bearing receipt dated mileage at 17887km.
Attached front wheel bearing diagram location.

Also note that the mileage taken on 15 June 2022 is 196306KM.

Yours Sincerely



Patricia



